

Draft Minutes of Llanbedr Council's annual meeting May 4th 2023

Annual Report from the Chair – will be on the website shortly.

Selecting Officers for different meetings and committees.

Finance Report.

Policies – looking at these again.

Issues discussed at the Monthly Meeting

It was a success of some sort of New Road, after all.

What next? We will see, expect to get minutes of the meeting between Pobl and Lee Waters, soon. Will be published on website.

The 30 mph sign near the Mochras road picnic ground needs to be revised. Speeding over the railway crossing at Talwrn bach .,

Need a dog poo bin near the railway crossing. Possible to have a rubbish bin on the station at Talwrn bach afterwards.

Need to cut ivy on Mochras Rd.

Monumental plaque vanished from the site of memorial trees in respect to covid..

Need to clear the south layby from the Village – rubbish and overgrowth.

Toilets look good after being painted, and also a new hand dryer installed there.

Weeds will need to be sprayed in the cemetery.

HAL – that Kevin Titley represents the Council on any committee.

Zoom in the Hall is very weak. Iolyn Jones investigating this. Thus making zoom committees difficult

Highways department – need to cut the side of roads, and fix potholes, at various points..

Request for funding from Cylch Meithrin.